FILED 3/11/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 02742-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SBR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 11, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Shaw Stiller, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel A~

RE: 20200178- GU - Petition for approval to track, record as a regulatory asset, and
defer incremental costs resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic, by Peoples Gas
System.

In Final Order PSC-2020-0485-FOF GU issued on December 10, 2020, the Commission
approved a joint motion for approval of settlement agreement and vacated PAA Order PSC-
2020-0408 PAA-GU. The Final Order stated that upon Peoples Gas System (PGS) filing a notice
of withdrawal of its Petition in Docket No. 20200178-GU, Commission staff would be
authorized to close that docket administratively. On December 10, 2020, PGS filed a Notice of
Withdrawal of Petition. Based on the above, this docket should be closed.





